McGREEVY, Hon. THOMAS. [Quebec West.]

B. in Irel. M., 1st, Miss Nolan, of Quebec (she d.); 2ndly, the dau. of the late J. B. Woolsey, Esq., of same city. A contractor and capitalist. Built the Parliament Buildings, Ottawa, the Quebec Custom House, and other important works. Is Vice-President of the Union Bank of Lower Canada, and a Director of the St. Lawrence Tow Boat Co. Was for some years a mem. of the City Council, Quebec. Appd. mem. for Stadacona in Leg. Council, Quebec, Nov., 1867. First returned to Parlt. at last g. e. for present seat. A Conservative, and a supporter of the present Govt.—Quebec; Stadacona Club; Rideau Club.

MCKWAGNEY, Lieut.-Col. Hon. JAMES CHARLES, Q:C. [Cape Breton.]

Descended from an ancient Scottish family. Ancestors removed to North of Irel. after battle of Culloden. B. in Co. Tyrone, Irel., 1815. Came to N. S., 1822. Ed. at High School at Baddeck, and afterwards at McQueen's Academy, Halifax. M., 1st., 1842, Miss Henry, sister of the Hon. W. A. Henry, Q. C., late Attorney Genl., N. S., (she d.); 2ndly, in 1851, Eliza, dau. of Mr. Peter A. Hearne, of Sidney, and relict of Capt. Crockwell. Called to the Bar, 1837. Is a Lieut. Col. of 2nd Regt. of Cape Breton Militia, and Surrogate of the Court of Vice Admiralty. Was a mem. of the Ex. Council, N. S., during the Govt. of Sir John Harvey; and for 20 years up to the Union, held the office of Judge of Probate for Cape Breton, which he resigned. Returned for Richmond in N. S. Assembly, in 1840, but unseated; sat for Inverness from 1843 to 1848; and for Sidney (township) from the latter year until 1859, when he resigned to accept the office of Chief Inspector of Mines and Minerals. Elected to Commons by